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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Planning, Building and Zoning Committee 
  County Board 
 

From:  Mike Warner, Executive Director 
 

Subject: SMC (6) Representation Districts 
 

Date:  February 8, 2012 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: Ordinance Adoption 
 
The SMC statutory legislation requires the twelve-member Stormwater Management Commission to 
be made up of six (6) County Board Members and six (6) Mayors, one from each of our ordinance 
established Districts.  The Districts are to be of approximately equal population and therefore need 
to be redrawn when census or County Board district boundaries change. The Commission has 
approved new District maps that need to be subsequently approved by ordinance by the County 
Board. 
 
The SMC Approved boundary map uses the following base map sources as closely as possible: 
 
• 2010 census population data 
 
• New 21 County Board District maps effective starting on (12/3/2012) 
 
• Most recent Municipal boundary map 
 
• Watershed divides of the four main watershed boundaries (Fox, Des Plaines, North Branch, and 

Lake Michigan) 


